Re:

Sec 13, 720S, R35E

Gertlemzn:

Six months or more have elapsed since approval of Divisicn Form C-1C1, Notice of
Inten*ica to Drill, for the subject well and to date nc progress recorts, Forms
C-123, nave beesn received. Therefore, approval c‘ Form €-101 hes now expired and
ro drilling operations are to be 1n1t1a+eﬂ or continued without further notice to

and epzroval by tha 011 Conservaticn Divisien.
b= considered as an ebandoned location.

Yours very truly,

DIVISICHN

OIL CCOMSEZRVATION

y Sexton
rvisor, District 1
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Pendinc such approval, this will

(e el Ko ?/V/ﬂ,



